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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEP16564
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as DEP16564 (“Solicitation™) to reflect the
change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ X] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[X]  Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. The bid opening has moved from 06/10/2014 to 06/17/2014. The bid opening time remains
at 1:30 p.m.

2. Responses to vendor questions and clarifications attached.

3. Pre-bid sign-in sheets attached.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
cffect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.
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DEP16564
Blackeagle # 2 Refuse Piles
Addendum # 1

Item 1: The contractor will have 180 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquated damage clause will be in effect
after the 180 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days from the date of the
Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Item 2: All rock riprap used throughout the project shall consist of locally available,
commercially purchased, or on-site stone meeting the following requirements. The rock riprap
shall have a maximum weighted loss of thirty percent when subjected to five (3) cycles of the
Sodium Sulfate Soundness Test, 30% requirement — ASTM C88 (ASTM C88-99a Standard Test
Method for Soundness of Aggregates by Use of Sodium Sulfate or Magnesium Sulfate), as
modified by the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
(AASHTO) T-104. A certification on sodium sulfate soundness test shall be submitted to the
WVDEP prior to delivery and/or use.

Item 3: Please see the attached sheets concerning NPDES storm water permit information.

Item 4: The contractor will have the option to cut and stockpile timber in accordance with the
project specifications, or pay the landowner $300 per disturbed/cut acre.

Item 5: Q: What are the lengths of the ditches?

A: The bid quantities for the 2.0’ Deep Vee Ditch (Grouted) and the 3.0° Deep Vee Ditch
(Grouted) are 230 L.F. and 355 L.F., respectively. Please refer to the project plans for details.
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NPDES permit information

History

In the past, applications for NPDES permits (i.e. Construction Storm Water General Permits from the
WVDEP Division of Water and Waste Management (WVDEP DWWM)) have been prepared and
submitted by the design consultant and/or the WVDEP-AML. This will continue unchanged. WVDEP-
AML has been listed as the single applicant for the permit. This will change slightly in that the permit
will be modified to include the construction contractor as a Co-Applicant (see below).

Changes

The permit will be modified to include the Contractor as Co-Applicant #1, with the WVDEP-AML being
Co-Applicant #2. As such, the Contractor shall assume responsibility for compliance with the terms and
conditions of the permit including modifications, and any future correspondence such as registration
renewal invoices, inspection reports, and notices of violation shall be forwarded to the Contractor. Upon
award of the contract, the Contractor shall complete a Co-Applicant #1 signature page and submit the
completed form to WVDEP-AML prior to scheduling a Pre-Construction Conference (PCC).

Upon receipt of the completed form, WVDEP-AML will request the WVDEP DWWM to modify the
existing NPDES registration for the project to make the Contractor the Co-Applicant #1 to the permit.

The WVDEP-DWWM will notify the Contractor and WVDEP-AML when the successful transfer of
registration under WV/NPDES Storm Water Construction General Permit (No. WV0115924) is
completed. A Notice to Proceed (NTP) will not be issued until the successful transfer of registration has
been completed. Once the transfer has been completed, the Contractor shall be responsible for any and all
fees, violations and fines assessed against the project that are a result of the Contractor’s negligence,
carelessness, or failure to install permanent controls as part of the work as scheduled.

The Contractor shall apply for a Notice of Termination (NOT) from WVDEP DWWM via the
Construction Storm Water website:
http://www.dep.wv.gov/Programs/stormwater/csw/Documents/Construction. The Contractor will

continue to be bound by the terms and conditions of the permit until the NOT (Notice of Termination) has
been approved by WVDEP DWWM.

Additional notes
Once the permit transfer has been completed, the WVDEP-AML will continue to be responsible for any
modification fees and annual renewal fees incurred up until the date of the final inspection of the project.

The Contractor will apply for the NOT (Notice of Termination) following the final inspection approval
from the WVDEP-AML. WVDEP-AML will not finalize the project until adequate vegetation is
established and the sediment control has been removed. The Contractor cannot apply for the NOT
(Notice of Termination) without WVDEP-AML’s approval.

The payment of any additional fees that may be incurred after the final inspection, but prior to issuance of
the Notice of Termination by the WVDEP-DWWM, will be the responsibility of the Contractor.



Request for Proposal No.

DEP 16564

SIGN IN SHEET

Blackeagle # 2 Refuse Pile

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

Page | of 3

Date: May 15, 2014

TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company: BM EasT LtC //‘4 Corbin Branc), 2. puone 204 642 3744

Rep: QS')OP/:’IW (/t)dagzcze [/

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: ﬁ;j east(Le Do) (. cam

é?‘(‘/*[ 22 wz,b,;?a

™ 204 842 37544

Company:

[3A/ (25 Lxe. T

F0, ox [725¢

PHONE 20¢- Z54~/72 5

Rep: iﬂé gnﬁ/g/«;‘ S

Email Address: 23/6{//1, rs X @/fﬂé/ ‘Ca-‘“?

_ By if{//t_l/l‘}// o :'S'E-E
LWl’253L O FAX 350/~ P52y <00 > ¢

Company: (Speemw be  Sgus 4y C‘,umm‘,,,&s <S4, PHONE &b -¢)3 - {,3QD
Rep: _ _BBwadans VA YN0 rree
Email Address: ST 33R @ Y &ng. Cam FAX RU= (DR YD
Company: stTew SoPPLY Ao X Y93 PHONE 3dY-553-L.&5
Rep: Deeriol S{,\jﬂ,s Scor? DEAY u 2556 FREE
|Email Address: B ey SPW@G’SL""S“‘,WQ " »0- 7558290
—— [zd %/Lﬂﬁ?‘?’ LANE PHONE 304/ 731 00 FO
w Dl il Cater p 250 B

Email Address:

Dl ¢ et My on

FAX 3;72 5543 2

500000



SIGN IN SHEET

DEP 16564

Request for Proposal No. Blackeagle # 2 Refuse Pile

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

Page 2 of 3

Date: May 15, 2014

TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME | MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company: '/)7& n Street /3%'/0/6 i3 Nz Bor 307 PHONE 50%- 30 - R 645

@57@1 6&(‘V¢f /Or,'ncd'an WV 2 qs40

Rep:

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: _/ ¢/4 7‘}'. Saryer @a me. ] Com

M 2 d- a7

Company: maéap/ z( Sn [zuﬂf D790 Lentrala Ee/

PHONE 3s¢ 745 -52£8

Rep: G’a,w Lorusc(, St WV ek ol

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: low ) . FAX 30/ 75— 529 &
Company: Car,ge,y/e/ Eea] Qmaﬂ[/f/n ;DO B)L [ 30 /5 PHONE JC b ?Fy///f
Rep: Qaqd;/ c-/fvm[f/ ,91 S'fﬂf’w‘%:/ w v ;I(R)IE-IE

Email Address: KG‘V/Pw\ o) P aol. Corm 25307 FAX ? PL/ 2 7 70

Company: GIZE'_,?\A Mo/ NT 7N égq/’/fﬂﬁ‘ S/l 507’1\ o o il

PHONE 3@ 5‘%‘ —< 257029

?

Do u VW Bowwrmmn Chal)es toas o/

Rep:

Email Address: D [713 722 < 7, hoo, Cam 5304,

TOLL
FREE

X209 425~ 23

Company:  Vehastaamd Inaens (Cone Do Thew oy

PHONE —._v,aq"‘u’ - 285

Rep: A \/‘L)gr\«}\_\ Frgng .

TOLL

Email Address: ~€& ~ >—‘< /N N r o L Q_,\v\e*k IV\Q\-“\‘ Cov™

FAX

300000



Request for Proposal No. Dr°F 16564

SIGN IN SHEET

Blackeagle # 2 Refuse Pile

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

Page 3 of 3

Date: May 15, 2014

| TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company; ﬁww dle «Q\VW@ Extc ¢D Boy ;29D PHON{3’°‘D7_39 -¥ 303

Oreville v 202 74

R Jeww PRoadleRd
Email Address: _Kpund BRPCWBKCL @P(@L,CDM

TOLL >

FReg( 304 ) 73.9- 7955

t

FAX

P8 Jox 7949

Company: Gopﬁéﬂ (RAND 6){\)‘ PHONE ‘?oy S0/ 70?
2 TOLL
Rep: M//(e/ /?@\55 ﬁﬁﬂ)fﬁ/{ Yy 268,73 FREE
' : ~ o0 .
Email Address: Mﬂj«qui 0x f’,@&]AA OQ{D}W FAX 8(&4, 5’2’5’ 0822\
Company: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Company: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: ) FAX
Company: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX

200000



CG0005
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16564

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: [ hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ 1] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



